
Approved for Release: 2018/08/14 C06712039 

(b)(3)
‘ 

From: Michele L. Meeks ‘ 

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 12:32 PM 
To: 

(b)(3) 
Cc: 

L“ Subject: : FOIA 2011 - 02168, Ravnitzky 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
. 

Here is the subject of the request: COPY OF LIST OR PRINTOUT OF INTERNAL AGENCY WIDE REGULATORY 
ISSUANCES ISSUED DURING JAN 1 2000 THROUGH DEC 31 2008 
The requester is Michael Ravnitzky. 

Michele L. Meeks 
l i . 

(b)(3) 

‘ UNCLASSIFIED 
b 3 ( )( ) 

Subject: RE:F IA - ' 

Date: ‘ ‘ 

1 TO: 
Cc: (b)(3) 

This message is digitally signed. 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

From: 
A

\ 

To: Michele L. Meeks/I 
Cc: 
Date: U97“/201311157/\M 
Subjetiti RE: FOIA 2011 - 02168, Ravnitzky

1 
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(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

(b)(3 

From: Michele L. Meeksl 
l 

(b)(3) 
Se : Ericlay. August 09. 2013 10:09 AM 
T° b 3 
Su Ject: : 

- 
, avm y 

( )( ) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

(b)(3) Of course. ln fact, l'll add jthis thread so that she can chime in. 
Happy Friday, 
Michele L. Meeks 
Information & Privacy Coordinator 

<b><8>l
l 

(W3) $27“
l

c 
Date. 08/08/2013 07 
Subject: RE: FOIA 2011 - 02168, Ravnitzky 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Michele,

2 
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)

8 Thanks for getting back with me, 
From: Michele L. Meeksl 

l (b)(3) Se ' 2013 2'29 PM' 

Subject: Re: FOIA 2011 - 02168, Ravnitzky (W3) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
(W3) - 

(b)(3) vaguely recall mentioning this to but don't recall her response] 

(b)(5 ) 

L 
Sorry for my memory lapse! 

Sorry for the delay in responding to you. I've been digging through a "to-do" pile that seems endless! 

Michele L. Meeks 
I 

. . 

(b)(3)

I

\ 

Cc; 

(b)(3 

(b)(3) Let me know what is the next step, Sorry l am so late in following up on this action, 

(b)(5 

Date: O7/26/2013 06:13 AM 
Subject: FOIA 2011 — 02168, Ravnitzky 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Michele, 

)

) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
3 
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